DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
HEADQUARTERS 733D MISSION SUPPORT GROUP
JOINT BASE LANGLEY-EUSTIS VA

21 January 2020

MEMORANDUM FOR 733d Mission Support Group Commander
FROM: Rank/name of individual making request
SUBJECT: Ft. Eustis Visitor Exception to Policy Request

1. I would like to request an Exception to Policy (ETP) to allow 2 visitor(s) on Ft. Eustis
Eustis from 01 Jan 20 to 01 Jan 20

2. Justification: I am retiring, being promoted, etc... reason for visitation cannot occur off
post...

3. Name of Event
a. Location
b. Time of arrival / duration of visit
¢. Sponsor Name / Unit / Agency

4. Sponsor's Name will ensure all guests adhere to the installation
COVID-19 restrictions.

5. The attached Gate Access Request Form (EAL) lists the names and required information
for each visitor. Any questions regarding this request can be directed to the originator at

(123) 456-7890 or by email at government email only

FIRST M. LAST, Rank/Grade,
Title / Unit or Agency

Global Power For Amenica



Attachment:
Gate Access Request Form (EAL)

1st Ind, 733 MSG/CC

Please review and APPROVE DENY.

CHESLEY D. THIGPEN, Col, USA
Commander, 733d Mission Support Group

Global Power For Amenica
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